
From: Bean, Lawrence (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:10 AM
To: Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Lansing District Newsletter
Attachments: LANSING DISTRICT OFFICE V1#1-Spring2013.docx

Thanks Kathy
 I made the switch.

Larry Bean
 Jackson & Lansing District Supervisor
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone 517-416-4375
BEANL@michigan.gov

From: Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 7:17 AM
To: Bean, Lawrence (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Lansing District Newsletter

Here you go—it may not be as easy to fit in the space... but it does show a little bit more.

Kathy Shirey
 Lansing District
 RRD/DEQ

From: Bean, Lawrence (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 5:01 PM
To: Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Lansing District Newsletter

Hi Kathy
 It is up stairs for editing but I do not think they care if we swap out the photo. I am off on Friday and can work on that on Monday. Please e-mail the photo to me and I will do it Monday.
 Thanks.

Larry Bean
 Jackson & Lansing District Supervisor
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone 517-416-4375
BEANL@michigan.gov

From: Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 3:56 PM
To: Bean, Lawrence (DEQ); McClellan, Michael (DEQ); Ballard-Atkins, Tina (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Schineman, Louis (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Lee, Lonnie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Lansing District Newsletter

It works for me, although if there's any chance you could swap out the picture of the 2 men in street clothes carrying the drum out for the one of the man in protective gear sampling the drum, it might be a little better, since we specifically mentioned using protective gear!

Kathy Shirey

Lansing District
RRD/DEQ

From: Bean, Lawrence (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 10:48 AM

To: McClellan, Michael (DEQ); Ballard-Atkins, Tina (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Schineman, Louis (DEQ); Shirey, Kathleen (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); Lee, Lonnie (DEQ)

Subject: Lansing District Newsletter

Attached is the draft Lansing district newsletter. Please look it over and let me know if there are any changes needed. I plan to send the newsletter up to the executive office for review this afternoon probably at about 3 PM.

Larry Bean

Jackson & Lansing District Supervisor

Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Phone 517-416-4375

BEANL@michigan.gov